
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: 311 5/2006 Docket No.: 
L I \ 

I _. . . ~~~ 

6. Check one: 

Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

q/)''I'P,(r k c ;  $'I p[>ri> 
L 

I I. Division NamejStaff Name: I Division Of Competitive Markets & EnforcemenVlsler I 
I 2. OPR: 1 Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services I 
I 3. OCR: I Office Of The General Counsel I 

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8474 by James Grandberry, effective 
March 9, 2006. 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for ali others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

I. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

PSCKCA 01 0-C (Rev. 07/04) 
2 2 2 7 0  !TAR I S %  
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Paula M e r  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Monday, March 13,2006 1 :09 PM 
Paula lsler 
FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2006 8 :33  AM 
To: L i s a  Harvey; Beth S a l a k ;  Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn 
Craig; LaSandra Givens 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - $106 payment record from James Grandberry for 2005 
RAFs ( $ 5 6 )  and 
2006 RAFs ($50); handwritten note at bottom of page requests "please cancel my certificate 
ASAP. I t  

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\O6\02O19-06 

Document ID = 02019-06 
Document Filed 03/09/06 

The filing descr ibed above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
WordPerfect or other  formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and t h e  document will open. 

I f  you need t o  cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try l a t e r  when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on t h e  How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on t h e  DOCKET NUMBER, typing c t r l -  
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste t h e  docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This i s  an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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STATE OF &‘LO1 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
JSIWO AKR~AGA 

KATNNA 3. TEW 

LISA P,I)LAK EDGAR, CHALRMAN 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 

February 22,2006 DELINQmNCY NOTICE - CERTIFIED MAIL 5-00 f 
TG997-95-0-D 
James Grandberry 
1421 North U Street - 
Pensacola, FL 32505-6463 

f2-r 
I ’  Dear CertificateRegistration Holder: 

I The pwpose of this letter is to inform you that the Commission has not received the 2005 
RegulatQry Assessment Fee (RAF) return and payment. As required by Section 364.336, Florida 
Statutes, and Rule 254-0161, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), you were mailed a RAF return 
form on December 15,2005, and payment was due on January 30,2006. 

. Because you are delinquent in payment, in addition to the RAF, whch is 0.0020 of a company’s 
intrastate revenues or a minimum fee of $50, whichever is greater, the company must now pay late 
papent charges. The late payment charges, consisting of interest and penalty, are outlined on the 
reverse side of the F!AF return form. I f  you have misplaced or require a copy of the 2005 RAF return 

addition to the interest and penalty listed in the preceding paragraph. The penalty is 
‘based on the number of prior dockets against a company for violation of the RAF rule. For example, if a 

--pay has no prior dockets and fails to pay in accordance with this notice, it automatically will be 
COM ==sed a $500 penalty. For one prior docket, it automatically will be assessed a $ Z ,000 penalty and for 

docket, sta.n’wili submit a momendation to the Cornmission seeking 
ificate or cancellation of its tariff and removal fiom the register. 

refore, it is very important that you pay the 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee plus late 
ages bnmediately. If you have any questions, please contact David Brown at (850) 413-6267 

Moore at (850) 413-6275 or via e-mail at dbrown@sc.state.fl.us or vmmre@sc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Y *  

“e3a,& F O R  t3m5- 

5$&) &)& 
5- 9D 
f-. 9’ 

P O .  r--. 
Richard D. Melson cit‘c fir 7 2- -. - % 
General Counsel 

.- =TT 
F b h E  p)sisf? tJ1 

~ - -  - 
f& , r 4 L L  3-G&o i 

00 ’ 

caI Services Section 

NTER 2 3 0  SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD (TALLAHASSEE, 171,32399-69581 
AR Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity EmpIoycr 

Internet E-mail: mntaci@pscstateiLus 



I The Commission is reviewing the information contained in its Master Commission 
Directory of Regulated Utilities. Please check the information on the attached form and make 
any necessary changes, then return the signed, dated form to us within I5 days of receipt, If all 
information is correct, there i s  no need to return the form. 

Pursuant to the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations, any 
future changes in this information must be reported to the Division of the Commission CIerk & 
Administrative Services in writing at the address shown on the bottom of this letter. You mav 
obtain a copy of the Change of Information on Regulated Utility forin on the PSC's web& 
listed under Filings and Dockets. 

Sincere1 y , 

r R  
- w -  Blanca S. Bay6 Tf 

CAPKAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

PSC Website: httD://mnv.naridapsc.Eom 
An Gffrmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 

Internet E-mait: contact@pscstate.fl.us 
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NICD Company Information for TG.997 

Printed on 03/15/2006 at 15:20:39 by PJf 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 
Mailing Name: 
Certificate No@): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 
BanJsruptc 
Company iaison #1: 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

r 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

040299-TC 

TG997 
James Grandberry 
James Grandberry 
8474 
Active 
O5/2 8/2 004 
No 
James Grandbeny 
Owner 
1421 North U Street 

Pensacola, FL 32505-4463 
1421 North U Street 

Pensacola, FL 32505-6463 
(850) 432-2833 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
Jmes  Grandberry. 
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